From: (b)(6) | USAF IS OCICS (US)
To: (b)(6) |MIL USA USCENTCOM CCIA: 1S Pentagon DoM List LC Bridge
Ce: CCIA Op Law: SIACoLaw: Lmil*; ¢*Annunzio, Michael A SES QSD OGC {US)
Subject: RE: (5 COR INFO): - B ateral Ravd CONOP

Date: Friday, December 02, 2016 7:19:22 AM

b)(1),Sec

CLASSIFICATION "SECRET/NOFORN- (1 | Zl((a))

Thanks Pat.

Vir

(b)(6)

(b)(6) Col, USAF

Principal Deputy Legal Counsel

Office of the Chairman of the Joint Chiefs of Stff

(b)(€)

(*must be enabled - send NIPR email. or text to UNCLAS mobile first)

CLASSIFICATION: SECRETU/NOFORN.

17-L-0705/JS/016



From](P)(6) OL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJA [mailie(®)(6) Eb)(a) l-“““

Seni: Thursday, December 01, 2016 9:17 PM
Ta: IS Pentagon DoM List LC Bridge <I(b)(5) Jmit>

<] s TS T4(b)(6) Jimil>:
mil>: d'Annunzio, Michael A SES OSD OGC (US)

(b)(6) il
(b)(1)Sec.  Subject FW- [SFNECDRINFOR|—__ Piluteral Raid CONOP
1.4(a) Importance: Low

Classificanon: SECRET/NOFORN

Bridge Teammaies.

FYSA - this should he coming your way for staffing,

vir,

EEm—]

(b)(6)

Staff Judge Advocaie

U.S. Central Cominand

Secret: (b)(6) }'l.'i:emcunr.smil.mil <nu1ll.l(b)(6) |(b)(6) Lu.u.|>

Unclussified:|(R)(6)
(b)(6

Office:

Mabile

VOSIP

Classified By](®)(6) MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJA
Denved FromUSCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14. 24 Feb 2016
Declassify On:11/30/2026

Classification: SECREFHANGFORN—

From: Votel, Joseph L GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC

17-L-0705/JS/017



Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2016 8:38 PM

To: Steamey, Scott A RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCJ3

Cec: Brown, Charles Q Lt Gen MIL USAF USCENTCOM CCDC-DC; Ferrell, Terry R MG MIL UISA

USCENTCOM CCDC-DC-COS; Quantock, Mark R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM ¢CJ2:[(6)(6) | mr

CIV DIA USCENTCOM CCJ2-DJ2; Smith, George W JR MajGen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCJS; Armfield,

Robert G Brig Gen MI COM CCJ5; CCJ3 Deputy Directors{(b)(6) ________KOL MIL USA

USCENTCOM CClA: [(0)(6) i:‘OL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC: rﬁYﬁ— CAP‘I‘ MIL

USN USCENTCOM CCCC: {(b)(6 A USCENTCOM CCCC-CAG;

COL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC-CAG IID_I_ Col MIL USAF USCENTCD NS,

(b)(6) [LTC MIL USA USCENTCOM CCJ3-0 r CIV USAF USCENTCOM CCJ3-OSA;
ey, —1Col MIL USAF USCENTCOW = UAY. xecutive Officers

Elb‘)a((1 )),SEC- Subject: RE: [SNF] (CDR INFO): Bilateral Raid CONOP

4la

Classification: SECRET/NOFORN-

Thx Stermo -— [ approve this for rclcase to the JS.

Vr

»

Vatel

Classified By: Votel, Joseph L GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC
Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14, 24 Feh 2016
Declassify On:11/30/2026

Classification: SECREF/NOFORN

From: Stearney, Scoit A RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCJ3

Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2016 8:03 PM

Ta: Votel, Joseph L GEN MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC

Ce: Brown, Charles Q Lt Gen MIL USAF USCENTCOM CCDC-DC; Ferrcll, Terry R MG MIL USA
USCENTCOM CCDC-DC-COS; Quantock, Mark R MG MIL USA USCENTCOM CCI2; [(b)(6) Jvr
CIV DIA USCENTCOM CCJ2-DJ2; Smith, George W JR MajGen MIL USMC USCENTCOM CCJ5; Armficld,
Robert G Brig Gen M1 M CCJ5; CCJ3 Deputy Directors;( OL MIL USA
USCENTCOM CCJA; [(2)(6) iCOL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC; [Rya) JCAPT MIL
USN USCENTCOM cccc[ b)(6) FOL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC-CAG; [(RY(B) J
COL MIL USA USCENTCOM CCCC-CAG: |(b)(6) MIL USAF USCENTCOM CC3-0:[(B)(6)
IL USA USCENTCOM CCI3-0§(b)(6) Jr CIV USAF USCENTCOM CCI3-USA;
Lt Col MIL USAF USCENTCOM CCJ3-OSA; CCI3 Executive Officers

(1b‘)1(1 )),SEC- J(CDR INFO); ilateral Raid CONOP
b
Classification: SECRET/NOFORN-
§ir,
g A((‘Ia)) Sec The TEAM has coneluded coordinetion and submits the IBi!atera! Ruid CONOP for your review. Following

17-L-0705/JS/018



your review, we recommend releasing a conrrolled version of the CONOP to the IS for socialization to aid and
support the ongoing coordination of the SHABWAH SUPPORT CONOP. Again this is pre-decisional meant to
inform teadership in OSD/NSC in parallel while the SHABWA CONOP moves through OSD.

If you wish we could set up a time to brief you on this.

ATTACHMENT:

(0)(1).5ec. 1.4(a),5ec. 1.4(d)

DISCUSSION:

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a)

17-L-0705/JS/019




(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(b),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

VR, Stemo

5. A. STEARNEY
Rear Admiral, USN

Director of Operations

(b)(6)

17-L-0705/JS/020




(b)(6)
SVOoIP:

NipR: |(P)(6)
SIPR:

JWICS

Classified By:Steamey. Scott A RADM MIL USN USCENTCOM CCJ3
Derived From:USCENTCOM SCG, CCR 380-14. 24 Feh 2016
Declassify On: 1 1/30/2026

Classification: SECRET/NOEORN.

17-L-0705/JS/021



0074

(b)(1),Sec. 1.4(a),Sec. 1.4(c),Sec. 1.4(d)

17-L-0705/JS/022
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